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Proposed Quarry Extension - Lot 5 DP 255133 Federal Highway, Wollogorang 

 

Dear Laterals Planning, 
 

 

Draft Development Consent Conditions for a Proposed Quarry Extension - Lot 5 DP 255133 

Federal Highway, Wollogorang 

 

I refer to Transport for New South Wales (TfNSW) , Upper Lachlan Council and the Joint Regional 

Planning Panel  for the following draft condition (30)  

 

 

 “Truck movements to and from the property shall not exceed a maximum of two vehicle 

movements per day”  

 

 

We recommend this condition be altered to a “maximum of five truck movements” to take into 

account inclement weather. The increase in truck movement is very low and is less than one truck 

per hour. The traffic impacts of five truck movements is insignificant and can be accommodated 

in the local road network without  any noticeable increase in queues, delays etc. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Benny Chen 

Principal 

NSW registered engineer 
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